
1

Raazia

From: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 3:32 PM
To: Raazia
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; PARVEEN, Khalida; AZIZ, Kalsoom; ADEM, 

Abdinasir; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; EHSAN, Aamir
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: PSTF Contract

Dear Raazia, 
 
It is to inform you that Mr. Sohail Asif has reported to Provincial Office regarding his joining.  
 

From: Raazia <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:05 PM 
To: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int> 
Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; AZIZ, Kalsoom 
<azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] RE: PSTF Contract 
 
Dear Ms. Zainab, 
 
As per our discussion with WHO FO, we will issue a contract to Mr. Sohail Asif (PSTFM Punjab). He will join us tomorrow 
at the provincial EOC office and will report to PTL. I am attaching his CV for your reference and his contact number too, 
for the purpose of sharing the office address with him. 
 
Sohail Asif:  0333-4599586 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Syeda Raazia Rehman 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting 
 
 
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 4:25 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel 
Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; HAQ, Israr Ul <haqi@who.int>; 
irfan@ctc.org.pk; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int> 
Subject: RE: PSTF Contract 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
You are requested to please initiate the contract of PSTF member for Mr Sohail Asif (CV attached) for Punjab Province. 
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Since there is no position of PSTF member in Punjab; you can relocate one position of PSTF from Bannu, KPK to Punjab. 
Then you can issue his contract till 30 Jun 2022. 
 
His CV is attached; your team may contact him for contract related formalities. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
khalida 
 
 
 
 

From: HAQ, Israr Ul <haqi@who.int>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 8:56 AM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel 
Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: Re: PSTF Contract 
 
Dear Bilal 
 
Salam 
 
I hope my email finds you well. 
 
Thank you for the consultation, as per the advice of Dr Zain, you are requested to allocate one vacant position of KPK to 
Punjab and proceed with the hiring process of the candidate nominated. 
 
 
God Bless 
 
 
Israr 
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022, 3:19 pm 
To: HAQ, Israr Ul 
Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; PARVEEN, Khalida 
Subject: RE: PSTF Contract 
 
Dear Dr Israr, 
  
Reference to below request for PSTF contract in Punjab; please be informed that from the current approved PSTF 
positions we do not have any mapped position in Punjab. 
  
Enclosed below is current status of PSTF members and vacant mapped positions. Please confirm if below is approved by 
Dr Zainul for creation mapping of a new position or instead a position in Punjab to be mapped in lieu of vacant positions 
in any other province that have remained vacant. 
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Province 
Filled Vacant 

Total 
Mapped 

PSTF 
Members 

PSTF Members 
AJK     0 

BALOCHISTAN 9 1 10 
GILGIT 
BALTISTAN 

    0 

ISLAMABAD     0 

KPK 43 3 46 

PUNJAB     0 

SINDH 10 1 11 
Grand Total 62 5 67 
  
  
Regards, 
  
Bilal 
  

From: HAQ, Israr Ul <haqi@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 7:41 PM 
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Cc: RAFIQUE, Muhammad Nauman <rafiquem@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>; 
KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int> 
Subject: PSTF Contract 
  
Dear  Bilal 
  
Salam 
  
I hope my email finds you well.  
  
It is requested to initiate PSTF contract with CTC for Mr Sohail Asif (CV attached) as provincial scholars task force 
member in Punjab. 
  
  
  
God Bless 
 
 
Israr 
 


